From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 8:46 AM

To: 'THOMPSON, Andy'

Subject: RE: Supported Employment Services Award 2010 - Four Yearly Review of Modern Awards -
Matter No: AM2014/286 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Mr Thompson,

Re: AM2014/286 Supported Employment Services Award

| refer to your email below.

| will dial you into the hearing at just before 9.00am 29 May 2018 on the number you have provided.
Kind regards,

Helen Hamberger
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: THOMPSON, Andy [mailto:Andy. THOMPSON@dss.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 4:48 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: THOMPSON, Andy

Subject: Supported Employment Services Award 2010 - Four Yearly Review of Modern Awards -
Matter No: AM2014/286 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon Ms Hamberger

As there are no video-links available in Canberra we would appreciate if you could arrange to add us
to the hearing on 29 May 2018 by telephone using the following number: || N I

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Regards

Andy Thompson

Senior Lawyer

Disability and Housing Law Section
Legal Services Branch

Department of Social Services
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